


 
 
 
 
 
 

 3 adjacent office buildings are currently 22% occupied Monday-Friday during normal 
business hours. 

 
Our overall goal is to continue to bring a unique festive experience like no other in East Palo Alto 
for the local community and hotel guests.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns during your review.  I may be reached 
via email at adora.manalo@fourseasons.com, office: 650.470.2835 and mobile: . 
 
Thank you in advance for your continued support and consideration of our festive activation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Adora Manalo 
General Manager 
 
 
 
Cc: Michelle Goudeaux, General Manager University Circle  
      Elena Lee, East Palo Alto Planning Office (elee@cityofepa.org) 
 



  

Four - Pre-Fabricated Gazebos – 10’X12’ CEDAR (3 
Sides, back and left and right sides to be enclosed) 

6-8 person seating 

DRAWING 2 










